UNITED
NATIONS A

XN
\\/‘“ 1}\} General Assembly

=<

Di str.
GENERAL

A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
24 Narch 1997

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

UNI TED NATI ONS COWM SSI ON ON | NTERNATI ONAL TRADE LAW
Twenty-ni nth session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 583rd MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 28 May 1996, at 10.30 a.m

Tenporary Chairman: M. CORELL
(Under - Secr et ary- CGener al ,
The Legal Counsel)

Chai r man: Ms. PIAGE de VANGCSSI (Argentina)

CONTENTS
OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON
ELECTI ON OF OFFI CERS
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

| NTERNATI ONAL COVMERCI AL ARBI TRATI ON: DRAFT NOTES ON ORGANI ZI NG ARBI TRAL
PROCEEDI NGS

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of
t he session.

96- 80664 (E) /...



A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 11 a.m

OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON

1. The TEMPORARY CHAI RMAN said that the decision to nove the Internationa
Trade Law Branch from New York to Vienna in 1979 had denonstrated a | ack of
manageri al understanding. Wile an expert group had conducted an efficiency
revi ew and had suggested that the Branch shoul d be noved back to Headquarters,
the cost benefit of relocation was not likely to generate any savings in the
short term After discussing the matter with the Under- Secretary-Ceneral for
Admi ni stration and Managenment, he had cone to the conclusion that a nove was
currently not realistic and that the m stake made in 1979 would be difficult to
correct.

2. Since its establishment in 1966, the United Nations Comm ssion on
International Trade Law (UNCI TRAL) had distinguished itself by a renarkabl e
record of achievements that clearly justified its place not only as the core

| egal body of the United Nations concerned with international trade |aw but al so
as the leading body in the codification and harnoni zati on of international trade
law in general. The extensive work that the Commi ssion and its secretariat put
into the preparation of |egal texts was conpl enmented by the training and
techni cal assistance programme carried out by the secretariat. That programe,
whi ch benefited devel oping countries and countries with econonmies in transition
included information activities ainmed at pronoti ng know edge of internationa
comercial | aw conventions, nodel |laws and other |egal texts, as well as
techni cal assistance to Menber States in their efforts to reformtheir

comercial |aw and adopt UNCI TRAL texts.

3. Governnents, national and international business conmmunities and

mul tilateral and bilateral assistance agencies were attaching increasing

i nportance to inproving the legal framework for international trade and
investment. In that regard, it was crucial to ensure adequate coordination wth
nmul tilateral and bilateral agencies providing assistance in comrercial |aw
reformin order to avoid situations in which such assistance |ed to the adoption
of national |aws that did not represent internationally agreed standards,

i ncl udi ng conventions and nodel |aws adopted by the Conm ssion

4. The UNCI TRAL secretariat was committed to achi eving greater coordi nation
with nultilateral funding agencies, such as those within the United Nations
system Menber States should work closely with the Comm ssion's secretariat in
order to ensure that the conventions and nodel |aws fornul ated by UNCI TRAL were
given due regard in that process. He invited all donors to contribute to the
techni cal assistance activities of the secretariat by making voluntary
contributions to the Trust Fund for UNCI TRAL Synposi a.

5. The United Nations had begun its fifty-first year of existence under the
shadow of an unprecedented financial crisis caused by the non-paynment of
assessed contributions. The General Assenbly's decision to adopt a zero-growth
budget woul d have an inpact on all major and subsidiary organs, and he
anticipated a reduction in the capacity to service neetings, which included
[imtations on the availability of documents and translation services. He was,

l...



A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
Engl i sh
Page 3

however, confident that the UNCI TRAL secretariat woul d neverthel ess be able to
maintain in the years to come the high quality of the services that it provided
to the Commi ssion

6. Drawi ng attention to the main topics to be discussed at the current
session, he said that the first draft of the draft Notes on Organizing Arbitral
Proceedi ngs had been considered at a nunmber of conferences on arbitration,
including the International Arbitration Congress, which had been organi zed by
the International Council for Comrercial Arbitration and held in Vienna in
Novenber 1994. At its twenty-eighth session, the Comn ssion had adopted a
nunber of specific decisions regarding the draft Notes. Those decisions had
been incorporated into the draft, and he hoped they woul d enabl e the Comm ssion
to finalize the text at its current session

7. In 1995, the Conmission had adopted articles 1 and 3 to 11 of the draft
Model Law on Legal Aspects of Electronic Data |Interchange (ED) and Rel ated
Means of Communication. At its current session, the Conmmi ssion had to conplete
its review and adoption of draft articles 2 and 12 to 14. The Conm ssion was
al so expected to consider and adopt a guide to enactnent to assist nationa

| egislators in their inplenentation of the Mbdel Law. Even in its draft form
the text of the Mddel Law was being used as a basis for nodel communi cation
agreenents between users of electronic neans of comunication. The draft was
al so being taken into account by States revising their national legislation to
adapt it to the needs of electronic comerce.

8. The Conmi ssion would al so have the opportunity to review and adopt

provi sions prepared by the Wrking Goup on Electronic Data |Interchange for
addition to the Model Law in order to deal with the replacenent of traditiona
transport docunents, such as maritime bills of |ading, by electronic data
nmessages.

9. In addition to the draft texts before it, the Conm ssion would al so
consi der reports concerning possible fornms of work on buil d-operate-transfer
(BOT) projects and the progress achi eved by the working groups assigned to
recei vabl es financing and cross-border insolvency, as well as training and

t echni cal assi stance.

ELECTI ON OF OFFI CERS

10. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) nom nated Ms. Piaggi de Vanossi (Argentina) for the
of fice of Chairnman.

11. M. GRIFFITH (Australia) seconded the nom nation

12. Ms. Piaggi de Vanossi (Argentina) was el ected Chairman by accl anati on.

13. Ms. Piaggi de Vanossi (Argentina) took the Chair.

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

14. The agenda was adopt ed.



A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
Engl i sh
Page 4

15. M. HERRMANN (Secretary of the Conm ssion) drew attention to Cenera
Assenbly resol ution 50/206 A which dealt with the nore efficient utilization of
conf er ence-servi ci ng resour ces.

| NTERNATI ONAL COVMERCI AL ARBI TRATI ON: DRAFT NOTES ON ORGANI ZI NG ARBI TRAL
PROCEEDI NGS ( A/ CN. 9/ 423)

16. M. SEKOEC (International Trade Law Branch), introducing the draft Notes
on Organizing Arbitral Proceedings (A/CN 9/423), said that the Notes reflected a
di scussion of the draft uidelines for Preparatory Conferences in Arbitral
Proceedi ngs (A/CN. 9/396/ Add. 1) in which four principles had been highlighted:
first, the text should not inpinge on the beneficial flexibility of arbitra
proceedi ngs; second, the establishnent of any requirenents beyond existing | aws,
rul es or practices must be avoided; third, disregarding the Notes in arbitral
proceedi ngs should not | ead to the conclusion that procedural principles had
been violated; and fourth, unlike other legal texts, the Notes should not aim at
har noni zi ng procedures but rather serve as a nmanagenent and pl anning tool for
practitioners.

17. In addition to the UNCI TRAL debates, the CQuidelines had been discussed in a
nunber of other international forunms, including the XIlIth Internationa
Arbitration Congress, held in Vienna in Novenber 1994 by the Internationa
Counci|l for Commercial Arbitration. The Notes retained the basic structure of
the Quidelines but included specific revisions suggested by both the Conm ssion
and other international foruns.

18. M. HOTZMANN (United States of Anerica) expressed appreciation to the
Secretariat for successfully incorporating the suggesti ons made at the
Conmi ssion's previous session into the revised draft Notes.

19. M. GRIFFITH (Australia), M. ABASCAL (Mexico), M. GOH (Singapore),

M. LEBEDEV (Russian Federation) and M. HUNTER (United Kingdon) proposed that,
since the draft Notes had been so carefully prepared, they m ght be considered
section by section rather than paragraph by paragraph

20. M. ZHANG Yuging (China) and M. CHOUJKRI (Observer for Mrocco) said they
woul d prefer a paragraph-by-paragraph di scussi on

21. M. TELL (France), M. RAO (India) and Ms. FERNANDEZ de GURVMENDI
(Argentina) expressed their preference for a section-by-section approach,

provi ded that there would be an opportunity to coment on all provisions of the
draft Notes.

22. The CHAIRMAN said that the Comm ssion would consider the Notes section by
section but woul d exam ne specific paragraphs when necessary.

Par agraph 1

23. Par agraph 1 was adopt ed.



A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
Engl i sh
Page 5

Par agraphs 2 and 3

24, M. ZHANG Yuging (China) noted that the draft Notes dealt with norns of
arbitral proceedings rather than practical |aws and were non-binding. The fact
that they could be disregarded - and that all the time and effort invested in

t hem woul d be for naught - was particularly regrettable during a period of
financial constraint. Perhaps the draft Notes shoul d becone a supplenment to the
UNCI TRAL Arbitration Rul es.

25. M. ABASCAL (Mexico), M. LEBEDEV (Russian Federation), M. HUNTER (United
Ki ngdom), M. RAO (INDIA), and Ms. FERNANDEZ de GURMENDI (Argentina) expressed
t he hope that publication of the draft Notes would not be deferred, so that the
i nternational community could begin to nake use of them

26. M. LEBEDEV (Russian Federation) stressed the non-binding nature of the
recommendati ons contained in the draft Notes, and said that their useful ness |ay
inillustrating the practical issues that could arise in the context of

i nternational comrercial arbitration, and in providing general guidelines for
both arbitrators and the parties participating in arbitral proceedings. He
found the Chinese proposal to inpart sonme binding nature to the Notes to be

i nteresting but not easily inplenmentable, because arbitrational approaches
differed fromcountry to country and even anong individual arbitrators.

27. M. RAO (India) said that although the Notes were intrinsically non-binding
in nature, their utility lay in the way in which they could be applied by
arbitrators on a case-by-case basis.

28. M. FERRARI (ltaly) said that paragraph 2 of the draft Notes, established
t hei r non-bi ndi ng nature and paragraph 3 stated that they were not suitable to
be used as arbitration rules. H s delegation therefore suggested that the
guidelines in the draft should be referred to not as "rules" but as
"suggestions".

29. M. CHOUKRI (Qbserver for Mrocco) said that, in view of the non-binding
nature of the Notes as specified in paragraph 2, the question arose as to
whet her courts or arbitrators were bound to accept the guidelines contained
therein if the parties concerned had previously agreed to be bound by them

30. M. SEKOEC (International Trade Law Branch), said that even if the parties
agreed on the applicability of the Notes, such an agreenent did not establish
any obligation binding upon an arbitral tribunal

31. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) suggested that the character of the Notes could be
made clearer if paragraph 3, which specified that the Notes were not suitable
for use as arbitration rules, were to precede paragraph 2.

32. M. ZHANG Yuging (China) said that given the non-binding nature of the
Not es, the question arose as to whether they had any independent status at all
The Notes might nore accurately be referred to as "suggestions"” or "advice"

33. The CHAIRMAN said that she took it that a consensus existed concerning the
need to conplete the draft Notes at the current session, but not concerning the

/...



A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
Engl i sh
Page 6

suggesti on of the Chinese del egation regarding a change in the title of the
docunent .

34. Par agraphs 2 and 3 were adopted.

Par agraphs 4 and 5

35. M. HUNTER (United Kingdon) said that the words "arbitration rules" in the
first sentence of paragraph 4 could appear to refer only to institutional rules
or published sets of rules, such as the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rul es, whereas the
par agraph was really intended to enconpass any rul es agreed upon by the parties
to arbitration proceedings. He proposed that those words shoul d be repl aced by
t he phrase "rul es governing the proceedi ngs (whether institutional or

ot herwi se) ™.

36. M. TELL (France) said that the reference to "the law' in the first
sentence of paragraph 4 should be clarified, since the rules chosen by the
parties to arbitrati on proceedi ngs were subject only to the nandatory rul es of
procedural |law. He proposed that the beginning of the sentence should be
anended to read, "Subject to the nmandatory provisions of any |aws governing the
arbitral procedure”.

37. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America) proposed that the begi nning of
par agraph 4 shoul d be changed to read, "Subject to the provisions of the | aw
governing the arbitral procedure fromwhich the parties cannot derogate", so
that it would be consistent with the wording of article 1, paragraph 2, of the
UNCI TRAL Arbitration Rules. He also proposed that the phrase "incl uding
fundanment al requirenents of procedural justice" should be deleted, since it was
unnecessary and coul d cause problens by giving rise to a nunber of different
interpretations. He supported the proposal of the United Ki ngdom
representative, but suggested that the word "arbitrati on" should be inserted
before the word "rul es".

38. M. ABASCAL (Mexico) said he agreed that the words "includi ng fundanenta
requi renents of procedural justice" should be deleted. However, he was
concerned that the French proposal could m slead users of the Notes by inplying
t hat non-mandatory provi sions were never applied to arbitral procedure.

39. M. HERRVANN (Secretary of the Comm ssion) suggested that the first part of
the first sentence of paragraph 4, preceding the words "typically allow', should
be replaced by the words "Laws governing the arbitral procedure and arbitration
rules that the parties nay agree upon", since the paragraph was intended only to
enphasi ze the flexibility allowed in the conduct of arbitral proceedings, not
the | egal provisions governing such proceedings.

40. M. LEBEDEV (Russian Federation) and M. ABASCAL (Mexico) said they
supported the Secretary's suggestion

41. M. CHOJKRI (CObserver for Mrocco) said that he supported the United States
proposal to delete the reference to "fundanental requirements of procedura
justice", and suggested that those words should be replaced by the phrase



A/ CN. 9/ SR 583
Engl i sh
Page 7

"including the requirenents that are nost appropriate to the subject of the
di sput e".

42. M. HOTZMANN (United States of America), supported by M. HUNTER (United
Ki ngdom), said that he wel coned the Secretary's proposal and w thdrew his own
previ ous proposal.

43. The CHAIRMAN said that, if she heard no objection, she would take it that
t he Conmi ssion adopted the Secretary's suggestion

44, Par agraphs 4 and 5 as anended, were adopted.

The neeting rose at 1 p. m




